Mevorah Law Offices LLC

900 E. Roosevelt Road, Lombard, IL 60148 (630) 932-9100 www.mevorahlaw.com



Paul H. Millewich 630-529-4761

Paul Henry Millewich graduated from the National Law Center at George Washington University in Washington, D.C. and received his B.S. from the U.S. Coast Guard Academy in New London, Connecticut. Paul's experience in the Coast Guard has allowed him to assist clients with complex mechanical, technical, and engineering cases involving injuries and Wrongful Death.

Paul has dedicated his practice to representing injured clients in Product Liability and Medical Malpractice cases. Paul has been a Personal Injury attorney for 33 years, and he is an experienced and skilled litigator. Every case Paul accepts is prepared for trial. He is an aggressive advocate for his clients, and if negotiations break down, he is always ready to proceed to trial.

Practice Areas:

- Personal Injury
- Divorce & Family
- Felonies
- Juvenile Crimes
- Workers' Compensation
- Consumer Bankruptcy
- Drug Violations

Professional History:

- Baxter International, Inc., Litigation Counsel, 1987-2000
- Sears, Roebuck and Co., Litigation Counsel, 1983-1987

Bar & Court Admissions:

- District of Columbia Bar, 1977
- State of Illinois Bar, 1981
- U.S. District Court, Northern District of Illinois, 1981

Mevorah Law Offices LLC

900 E. Roosevelt Road, Lombard, IL 60148 (630) 932-9100 www.mevorahlaw.com

Education:

- B.S. in Oceanography, U.S. Coast Guard Academy
 - Cum laude
- J.D., National Law Center, George Washington University
 - Cum laude

Professional Associations & Memberships

- Chicago Bar Association, 1982-1983; Chairperson, Maritime Law Committee Military Service:
- Captain, U.S. Coast Guard (Retired) 1971-1983

Representative Clients

- Sears, Roebuck and Co.
- Baxter International, Inc.